
STAFF COMMITTEE

MONDAY, 10 SEPTEMBER 2018 - 2.30 PM

PRESENT: Councillor Mrs M Davis (Chairman), Councillor R Butcher (Vice-Chairman), Councillor 
S Clark, Councillor Mrs A Hay, Councillor P Murphy and Councillor D Oliver

APOLOGIES: Councillor Mrs V Bucknor

Officers in attendance: Sam Anthony (Head of HR and OD), Jo Goodrum (Member Services & 
Governance Officer) and David Vincent (Health, Safety & Emergency Planning Manager)

S6/18 PREVIOUS MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting of June 11, 2018 were confirmed and signed.

S7/18 LEISURE CONTRACT UPDATE

The Chairman asked for an update with regard to forthcoming changes which would affect staff as 
a result of the new leisure contract being awarded to Freedom Leisure.

Sam Anthony explained members agreed that at Full Council in March 2017,  as part of the 
Comprehensive Spending Review (CSR) process, to consider alternative operational management 
options for leisure services to improve the Council’s financial position. Following a formal EU 
procurement process, Freedom Leisure has now been appointed as the leisure operator to 
manage Fenland District Council’s leisure centres.

Sam Anthony confirmed that there would be a presentation to members outlining the implications 
to staff impacted by the new leisure contract at the next Staff Committee meeting.

Councillor Connor asked whether there had been any redundancy payments made. Sam Anthony 
confirmed that there had been no payments made and all staff will transfer over under Transfer of 
Undertakings (Protection of Employment) Regulations 2006 (TUPE) legislation, in November 2018.

Councillor Butcher asked for further clarification that all staff will transfer over under TUPE and no 
jobs will be lost. Sam Anthony clarified that all staff will transfer on their existing terms and 
conditions.   

S8/18 CORPORATE HEALTH AND SAFETY ANNUAL REPORT 2017/18

Members considered the Corporate Health and Safety Annual Report 2017/18 presented by David 
Vincent.

Councillor Butcher asked whether consideration has been given to installing a defibrillator at 
Fenland Hall. Sam Anthony confirmed that Councillor Seaton had previously raised this and it has 
been decided that one would be purchased and situated on the outside of Fenland Hall where it 
can be used as a Community resource.

Councillor Butcher asked for further information concerning the one case of physical assault that 



had been reported. David Vincent stated that the incident involved a member of the Environmental 
Health Team and had occurred whilst they were carrying out a food inspection. Councillor Mrs Hay 
asked whether the incident had been reported to the police and David Vincent confirmed that it 
had.

Councillor Connor asked for clarification with regard to the number of employee working days lost 
due to accidents which was shown as 402 days in 2016/17. Sam Anthony clarified that the figure 
was due to 2 members of staff who had remained absent from work for a period of time after an 
accident.

Councillor Mrs Hay suggested that items marked in green on the action plan that are still 
outstanding should be amended and shown in amber instead so that it is made clearer.

Councillor Mrs Hay asked for clarification as to whether Freedom Leisure will take on the 
responsibility of training their staff and accident reporting once they have taken control of the 
Leisure Centres, and will the Council be collating this information so we can see where staff 
training has taken place. Sam Anthony stated that Freedom Leisure will be responsible for training, 
reporting of accidents and statistical reporting. Adding that the Council have not asked for this 
information to be fed back going forward, but confirmed that it can be requested.

Councillor Mrs Davis asked whether any of the staff who facilitate events are trained in first aid. 
David Vincent stated that first aid should be covered within a risk assessment which are carried out 
for events. 

Councillor Mrs Davis asked how stress related accidents and absences are recorded. Sam 
Anthony confirmed that this type of absence is recorded under the remit of Human Resources. It 
was agreed that going forward the statistics concerning sickness will also be reported on.

Councillor Mrs Hay commented that it should be recognised that stress related absence is not 
always proportioned to the work environment and can be associated with an individual’s home life. 

Sam Anthony stated that where a member of staff shows signs of stress an assessment is carried 
out and various factors are looked at. From this assessment an action plan is then created to 
assist with the management of the stress.

Councillor Mrs Davis asked for clarification that East Cambridgeshire District Council (ECDC) are 
charged for their share of the Health and Safety Officer post as it is a shared service between 
ECDC and FDC. Sam Anthony confirmed that they are charged for the Officer time.

The Staff Committee AGREED to note the Council’s performance within the Corporate 
Health and Safety Annual Report 2017/18 and it was decided that an additional Staff 
Committee meeting would be held on 12 November, at 2.00pm. 

2.54 pm                     Chairman


